CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #12-2580
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission

FROM: Lee Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager

DATE: December 18, 2012

TITLE: Motion to Approve and Execute Task Order No. 4 with Kittelson &
Associates, Inc., in the amount of $84,250, for Multimodal Transportation
Plan

Recommendation
It is recommended that the City Commission approve Task Order #4 with Kittelson &
Associates, Inc., in the amount of $84,250, for the Multimodal Transportation Plan.

Background
City staff has been developing a Citywide Multimodal Connectivity Map that includes

pedestrian, bicycle, transit access, complete street elements, and other multimodal
infrastructure improvements to provide access for all modes of transportation on our
roadway network. Staff presented the initial map to the Commission at its meeting on
May 15, 2012. Since obtaining approval to proceed with this effort, staff has conducted
extensive public outreach via workshops to understand the desires of the community
and how that fits into the Multimodal Connectivity Map.

The next step is to develop a detailed and prioritized list of improvements based upon
the input received from the community that can be programmed into the Florida
Department of Transportation (FDOT) Work Program, the Broward Metropolitan
Planning Organization (MPO) Transportation Improvement Plan, the City’s Community
Investment Plan, and use as a basis for grant applications.

In addition, a process for mitigating the transportation impacts of proposed
developments focused on the implementation of the mobility projects and/or
contributions to a fund dedicated to implementing the mobility projects is necessary.

On July 6, 2011, the City of Fort Lauderdale entered into an agreement with Kittelson &
Associates, Inc., for Professional Transportation Consultant Services. For this task
order, the consultant will study the City’s transportation system and produce a Citywide
Multimodal Transportation Plan that includes a prioritized list of projects, funding plan,
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as well as a transportation mitigation process for development. Task Work Order #4 is
attached for reference (Exhibitl).

Resource Impact

There is a fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $84,250. Funding for this item is
available in FY13 budget.

SuB SuUB SUB OJBECT
FUND | FUND FUND NAME INDEX # INDEX NAME OBJECT # NAME AMOUNT
Transportation Other
01 001 General Fund TAMO040101 Planning 3199 Professional $84,250
Services

Attachment(s)
Exhibit 1 — Kittelson & Associates Task Order 4
Prepared by: Kevin C. Walford
Department Director: Diana Alarcon, Transportation and Mobility
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